AGENDA
The Okmulgee Economic Development Authority will meet in special session on
Thursday, June 8, 2023 at 5:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber of City Hall, 111 East
Fourth Street, Okmulgee, Oklahoma.
1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call of Members
2, ORDER OF BUSINESS

A Public Hearing on the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-2024 for
The Okmulgee Economic Development Authority.

3. ADJOURNMENT



MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairman and Trustees

FROM: Rickey Pearson, City Manager

DATE: May 30, 2023

SUBJECT: Public Hearing on the proposed budget for the Fiscal Year 2023-

2024 for The Okmulgee Economic Development Authority.

RECOMMENDATION: No action necessary.

The Municipal Budget Act (O.S. 11, Section 17-201 thru 216), under which we operate,
provides specific requirements for dealing with the subject of public hearings on the
municipality’s budget. The municipal governing body shall hold a public hearing on the
proposed budget no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of the budget year.
Notice of the date, time and place of the hearing, together with the proposed budget
summary, shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the municipality not
less than five days before the date of the public hearing.



